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Miller, Steve

From: Palese, Anthony

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 9:38 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Rep. Shilling UWL Resolution
Attachments: UWL centennial citation 9.17.09.doc
Hello Steve,

Our office would Jike to draft a Joint Resolution commemorating the University of La Crosse’s 100" anniversary. I’ve attached a
word document with the language we would like (feel free to proof read).

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Tony Palese
Legislative Aide
Office of Rep. Jennifer Shilling

State Capitol, Room 320 East

PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708
(608) 266-5780 voice

(888) 534-0095 toll free

(608) 282-3695 fax

b

UWL centennial
citation 9.17.0...




Relating to: Commemorating the achievements and contributions of the University of Wisconsin—La

Crosse on the occasion of its centennial.

Whereas, the University of Wisconsin—La Crosse was founded in 1909 as the La Crosse State
Normal School and established as a teacher preparatory institution with an original student body of 150
students; and

Whereas, the university’s name was changed through the years before taking on its present name,
the University of Wisconsin—La Crosse, when it merged with the University of Wisconsin system in 1971
as one of 13 four-year public universities in the University of Wisconsin system; and

Whereas, today, the University of Wisconsin—La Crosse enrolls nearly 10,000 students annually
and offers 85 undergraduate programs in 30 disciplines and 21 graduate programs; and

Whereas, the University of Wisconsin—La Crosse has been consistently recognized and ranked
nationally as one of the finest public comprehensive universities in the country; and

Whereas, the University of Wisconsin—La Crosse has a long tradition of success in NCAA
Division 111 athletics including sports such as cross country, football, gymnastics, and track; and

Whereas, in its 100" year, the University of Wisconsin—La Crosse continues to serve as a premier
institution for higher learning that encourages creativity, responsibility, personal development, and the
discovery and dissemination of knowledge; and

Whereas, on October 23-25, 2009, friends, family and alumni will join together with University
of Wisconsin—La Crosse students, faculty and staff to participate in centennial celebrations and honor the
university’s 100 years of rich history; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the Wisconsin
legislature hereby commend the University of Wisconsin—La Crosse for its 100 years of academic

excellence, achievements and contributions to the state of Wisconsin.
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Relating to: ;L{ommemorating the achievements and contributions of the University

of Wisconsin-La Crosse on the occasion of its centennial.

Whereas, the University of Wisconsin-La Crosse was founded in 1909 as the
La Crosse State Normal School and established as a teacher preparatory institution
with an original student body of 150 students; and

Whereas, the university’s name was changed through the years before taking
onits present name, the University of Wisconsin-La Crosse, when it merged with the
University of Wisconsin system in 1971 as one of 13 four-year public universities in
the University of Wisconsin _system; and

Whereas, today, the University of Wisconsin-La Crosse enrolls nearly 10,000
students annually and offers 85 undergraduate programs in 30 disciplines and 21
graduate programs; and

Whereas, the University of Wisconsin-La Crosse has been consistently
recognized and ranked nationally as one of the finest public comprehensive

universities in the country; and
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Whereas, the University of Wisconsin-La Crosse has a long tradition of success
in NCAA Division III athletics including sports such as cross country, football,
gymnastics, and track; and

Whereas, in its 100th year, the University of Wisconsin-La Crosse continues
to serve as a premier institution for higher learning that encourages creativity,
responsibility, personal development, and the discovery and dissemination of
knowledge; andJ

Whereas, on October 23-25, 2009, friends, family/andjalumni will join together
with University of Wisconsin-La Crosse students, faculty/and staff to participate in
centennial celebrations and honor the university’s 100 years of rich history; now,
therefore, be it\/

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, Thad;le members of the
Wisconsin legislature hereby commend the University of Wisconsin-La Crosse for its
100 years of academic excellence, achievementsi;g\d contributions to the state of
J

Wisconsin.
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Bariman, Mike

From: Palese, Anthony

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 1:33 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3571/1 Topic: UW La Crosse's 100th anniversary

Please Jacket LRB 09-3571/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




